
ClTY OF SELAH 
115 West Naches Avenue 
Selah, Washington 98942 

Selah Pla11ni11g Commission 
Regular l'l'/eeti11g 
Tuesday, Janu(l/y 19. 2016 
5:30 p.m. 
City Council Chambers 

A. Call to Order - Chainnan

B. Roll Call

C. Agenda Changes

D. Conununications
I. Oral

City Planner: 
Secretary: 

AGENDA 

Ch a imw 11: 
Commissioners: 

Willie Qui1rnell 
Dillon Pendleton 
Lisa Smith 
Eric Miller 
Carl Torkelson 

Tom Durant 
Caprise Groo 

I This is a public meeting. lf you wish to address tbe Commission concerning any matter that is not on the agenda, you may do so now.
Please come forward to the podium. stating your name and address for the record. The Chairman reserves the right to place a time limit 

�n each person asking to be hear_d_. ----------
2. Written - None

E. Approval of Minutes
1. December 15, 2015

F. Public Hearings

I. Old Business - None
2. New Business - None

G. General Business
H.

I. Old Business -
2. New Business-

H. Reports/Announcements
1. Chainnan
2. Conunissioners
3. Staff

1. Adjoununent

None 
J. "Volunteer Park" Class 2 Review - Passive Park 926.61.J 5-04,

Environmental Review 971.61.15-1 I

2. Amendment to SMC 11.19 Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, 971.00.15-12
Environmental Review

Next Regular Meeting: February 16, 2016



Selah Council Chambers

115 W. Naches Ave.

Selah, Washington 98942

City of Selah
Planning Commission Minutes

Of

December 17, 2015

A. Call to Order -Chairman Quinnell called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

B. Roll Call

Members Present: Commissioners, Quinnell, Pendleton, Miller and Torkelson.
Members Absent: Commissioner Smith

Staff Present: Tom Durant, Consultant, Caprise Groo, Secretary.

Agenda Chances

None

D. Communications

1. Oral- None

2. Written - None

E. Approval ofMinutes

I. November 17,2015

Commissioner Miller motioned to approve the minutes.

Commissioner Torkelson seconded the motion.

Chaiiman Quiimell asked for a voice vote and the minutes were approved with a vote of4-0.

F. Public Hearings

I. Old Business -None

2 New Business-None

G. General Bu.siness

1. Old Business - Study Session: Urban Growth Area ComprehensivePlan Update:Chapter 1Plan
Administration, Chapter 6 Natural Environment

Chairman Quinnell turned over the discussion to Mr. Durant

Mr. Durant stated that this was an informal study session on Urban Growth Area Comprehensive Plan Update: Chapter I Plan
Administration, Chapter 6 Natural Environment. (Attached) He explained that the chapters were on the website and that anyone could
comment on the issues. He stated that he had a list of interestedparties that he would keep updatedon the chapters.

CommissionerMiller questioned if the corrections would be made to the documentand then the Commissionwould adopt it all at one time.

Mr. Durant agreedand stated that if issuescameup after it wasrevised thentheCommission couldrequest to go backover thechapter.

Chairman Quirmell advised everyone to get his attention if they wanted to speak.

Mr. Worby asked if Mr. Durant wanted written questions from the public be for he goes to the PlanningCommission meeting.

1

Planning Commission
December 15, 2015



Mr. Durant stated that written questions that could be brought before the Commission would be best.

CommissionerMillerasked if thesewere the chaptersfrom the lastmeeting.

Mr. Durantconfirmed thatthesechapters were theone thatwereintroduced by Shawnfi-om YCOG.

Discussion ensued: Filling In highlighted sections.

Conclusion: All highlighted sections would be filledin property.

Mr. Durant moved on to Chapter6. He stated one of the issues that concerned him was farm land.

Discussion ensued about farmland and the issues ofdevelopments next to farm land.

Mr. Durant moved tosection 3.4and4.11 of Chapter 6. Hequestioned whether theCitywanted tokeep or tweak these sections.

Mr. Worbyasked whohas authority over groundrunoff, erosion, andpesticides

Mr. Durant stated tliat he thought it was the State.

CommissionerToikelson stated that it was the Departmentof Ecology.

Mr. Durant explained that Planning really doesn't deal with agriculture. He stated that there are other agencies that deal with agriculture.

Discussion ensued about the DepartmentofEcologypracticesand policies.

Mr. Durantmovedon. He statedhe plannedto bringnewchapters fiomYCOGin February.

Discussion ensuedon reading thematerial and discussing Issues as needed.

Discussion; Mr. Woiby asked if there was a policy addressing City water usage for Commercial Farming. He asked about cleaning spray
equipment and cross contamination.

Mrs. Groo stated that the City had a Backfiow Program in place that covered Cross Connections.

Mr. Durant clarified thatMr.Worby was talkingaboutwatering orchards withCitywater.

Chairman Quirmell askedif therewasanything else.

Mr. Worby of 200 Weems Way approached the podium. He talked about impact fee, portable units and the need to study student
population increases.

Discussion ensuedon studentpopulation, funding, portableclassroomsand comments.

Chairman Quirmellstated that Mr. Worby have good information.

Ms.Johnson-Hoy stated that shehadtalked to theMayor of Union GapandthatthatCityDoes impact fee.

Discussion ensued on impact fee, more thanone solution andportable classroomcosts.

CommissionerMiller moved to adjourn the meeting.

Mr. Durant stated thenext meeting would be January 19,2016. Heannounced a Class II application on theagenda forVolunteer Park and
Amendments to the Flood Ordinance.

1. New Business- None

H. Reports/Armoimcements

1. Chairman-None

2

Planning Commission
December 15, 2015



2. Commissioners- None

3. Slaff-None

Adjournment

CommissionerMiller motioned to adjourn the meeting, CommissionerTorkelson secondedthe motion. Chairman
Quinnell adjourned the meetingat 6:24 pm with a voice vote of4-0.

Planning Commission
December 15, 2015

Chairman



GMA Periodic Update Endgame

What's required?

• Review and Update:

1. Comprehensive Plan

2. Development Regulations, including

3. Critical Areas Ordinance

- Public Process

- Council adoption with findings by June 30^ 2017

- Submittal to Commerce within 10 days

- Even if no changes, must still review, document,
and submit

KO ±



Required Comp Plan Elements

t f»- •. • ~

Opening of the Naches-Tleton Road

Improvement Project, Yakima County

• Land Use

• Transportation

> Housing

• Utilities

• Capital Facilities

• Rural (counties only)

• Requirements for each element at
RCW 36.70A.070 Comprehensive
plans — Mandatory elements.



Department of Commerce
Innovation ts in our nature.

Clallam

Jefferson

Gra>«

Harbor

San Juan

Island

Whait^

Chelan

Douglas

Thurston\' Pisrte
Kit itas

Padflc

WahkiBkum Cowlitz

Anthony Bageolb

360,725.3062

MattOjennus
360.725.4047

Yakima

SKaman a

Klickitat

yeAixteiienL:
|j4d4.446f '

niuMohiiscBi

Scott Kuhta

S09.79S.6884

Joyce Phillips
360.725.3045

ii. -•.WO""

A^ms

WirtaWrili

Oee Caputo
509.389.1291

Anne Frrtzel

360.725.3064

Growth Management Services

Technical Assistance Regions

www.commerce.wa.gov/growth

January 2015

aellc

SDa<(Bne

ail«eld^

Counties with stars

contain multiple staff
assignments.

See page 2 for a
complete list for King,
Pierce, and Clark
counties QMS staff

assignments.

Wttiim Simpson
S09.280J808

IkeNwankwo

360.725.3056



STAFF REPORT

TO: Planning Commission, City of Selah

FROM: Shawn Conrad, Senior Planner, Yakima Valley Conference ofGovernments

DATE: November 17, 2015

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Plan Update: draft Summary and Plan Administration Chapter,
and draft Natural Enviromnent Element

ACTION

REQUESTED: None; review and discussion only.

Background

The Growth Management Act (GMA) requires fullyplanningjurisdictions to review and update
their comprehensive plans, development regulations, and critical areas ordinance, every eight
years as established by RCW 36.70A.130(5)(c). Selah's next GMA periodic update is due June
30,2017. After this date, without a completed update, Selah will be unable to access Washington
State road and water/wastewater infrastructure grants and loans.

To start this GMA periodic update process, staff is reviewing and updating the current Selah
Comprehensive Plan. Once the Comprehensive Plan review is completed, staff will begin review
of the development regulations and the critical areas ordinance for updates. Once those reviews
are completed, staffwill request a recommendation from Planning Commission to City Council
on all of the elements of the GMA periodic update, combined.

The updated Comprehensive Plan will consist of seven chaptere:

• Summary and Plan Administration
• Community Goals, Objectives & Policies
• Land Use Element

• Housing Element
• Natural Environment Element

• Transportation Element
• Capital Facilities and Utilities Element

Staff is beginning this process with review of the draft Summary and Plan Administration and
Natural Environment Element chapters. City Council adopted a Public Participation Plan for the
GMA update process on October 13, 2015.

Summary and Plan Administration Chapter

The Summary and Plan Administration chapter addresses the purpose of the Comprehensive
Plan, the planning process, the County-wide Planning Policy, public involvement, amendment
processes, and maintaining consistency with development regulations, in accordance with the
requirements of the Washington State Growth Management Act, including RCW 36.70A.106,
36.70A.120, 36.70A.130 and 36.70A.140.



11/I7/1S Selah Planning Commission
Staff Report
Page 2 of 2

Proposed updates to the current chapter include adding a process for Comprehensive Plan
amendments, including timing, procedures, and public participation; consistency with other City
fiscal and regulatory processes and State review of amendments; and criteria for approval of
Future Land Use Map amendments.

Natural Environment Element

The Natural Environment Element describes the natural physical and biological environment in
terms of the opportunities and limitations it presents for growth and development. It
incorporates those aspects of the Growth Management Act relating to the natural environment,
identifies the area's resource lands and critical areas, and explains how they will be protected.
The Natural Environment Element includes an inventory of the natural environment to use in
designations ofcritical areas required by the GMA and included in the City's Critical Areas
Ordinance (CAO).

RCW 36.70A.070 outlines the required components of the Comprehensive Plan which have been
included in the Natural Environment Element, including:

• Critical areas, including the following: (a) Wetlands; (b) areas with a critical recharging
effect on aquifers used for potable water; (c) fish and wildlife habitat conservation areas;
(d) fi-equently flooded areas; and (e) geologically hazardous areas.

• Agricultural lands that are not already characterized by urban growth and that have long-
term significance for the commercial production of food or other agricultural products;

• Forest lands that are not already characterized by urban growth and that have long-term
significance for the commercial production of timber;

• Mineral resource lands that are not already characterized by urban growth and that have
long-term significance for the extraction of minerals; and

• Inventory based on best available science, to protect the functions and values ofcritical
areas.

The Natural Environment Element describes the natural, physical and biological environment in
terms of the opportunities and limitations it presents for growth and development. Existing as
well as proposed goals and policies are included for discussion.

Critical areas identified within the Selah Urban Growth Area (UGA) through the Natural
Environment Element inventory include wetlands, critical aquifer recharge areas, fish and
wildlife conservation areas, frequently flooded areas, and geologically hazardous areas. These
critical areas are currently protected by the Selah Critical Areas Ordinance, SMC 11.50. No
agricultural lands, forest lands, or mineral resources lands are identified that require protection.

November 17. 2015 Selah Planning Commission
City ofSelah - Comprehensive Plan Update - Public Participation Plan, Summary Plan Administration, Natural
Environment Element



DRAFT

CHAPTER ONE

Summary and Plan Administration

PURPOSE OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The Selah Urban Growth Area (UGA) is composed of the area within the current incorporated city and
potential future growth area for the City of Selali.This area contains a variety of physical, environmental
and economicelements. The Selah Urban Growth Area Comprehensive Plan (Plan) identifiesmanyof
these elements and their relationshipto the overall UGA. The Plan beginsby reviewingexisting
conditions and continues by attempting to forecast anticipated changes within the Selah UGA.
Understanding these changes and their impacts establishes a framework within which to coordinate these
changes in the best interests of the residents within the Selah UGA.

The Plan, then, is a guidebook to aid the Cityof Selah and Yakima County in reviewing or initiating
change. It attempts to give an overall perspective of the Selah UGA. It establishes the necessary
principals, criteria, and policieswith which to makelogical land use decisions. It is important to
emphasize that the Plan is not an end but a means. It is a reference document of facts, relationships,
projections and attitudes to help in the decision-making process. The Plan is not a dictation of what must
be or an answer book for complicated questions. It is merely a manual and information source to help the
City of Selah and Yakima County derive its own answers.

To this purpose, the Plan establishes a process through which the Selah UGA can grow in a coordinated
manner. The Planallows for an understanding ofexistingconditions and accepted planning principals. It
then provides for an evaluation of these conditions and principals with respect to the attitudes of the
community (in terms of local goals, objectives and policies). Support facilities and limitsto providing
these facilities are then explored. Local attitudes, existing conditionsand the configuration of future
services are incorporated into the elements of the Plan.

Wlien changes to the existing environment are proposed, it should be carried through this review process:

• What is the relationship of this change to existing conditions?

• Would the changeconform to established principals or currentcommunitypolicies?

• Is the change in general agreement with the growth objectives as graphically represented on the
Future Land Use Map?

• What will be the implications of the changeon the transportation system, support facilities, and the
natural environment?

With the aid of the Plan, the Cityof Selah and Yakima County Planning Commissions, the Selah City
Council and the Board of Yakima County Commissioners will either approve, approve with
modifications, or deny adoption of these incremental changes. Individual decisions may result in new
conditions or changes in objectives or policies. The Plan must be amended to reflect thesechanges so that
a currentdocument will again be available for the evaluation of future change. Stepby step, then, the

City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Ch. 1 Summary and Plan Administration 1



Selali UGA can continue to develop, addressing both the problems of today and opportunities of
tomorrow.

PLANNING PROCESS

In 1990, the State of Washington passed the Growth Management Act (GMA). The GMA is a framework
that encourages each community to respond to growth in a realistic way. The GMA outlines a planning
approach that gives each community a mechanism to respond to growth issues in a way that is consistent
with its unique situation.

The GMA requires that each community create a comprehensive plan based on thirteen basic goals. Those
are as follows:

• Urban growth. Encourage development in urban areas where adequate public facilities and
services exist or can be provided in an efficient manner.

• Reduce sprawl. Reduce the inappropriate conversion of undeveloped land into sprawling, low-
density development.

• Transportation. Encourage efficient multimodal transportation systems that are based on regional
priorities and coordinated with county and city comprehensive plans.

• Housing. Encourage the availability ofaffordable housing to all economic segments of the
population of this state, promotea varietyof residential densities and housing types, and encourage
preservation of existing housing stock.

• Economic development. Encourage economic development throughout the state that is consistent
with adopted comprehensive plans, promote economic opportunity for all citizens of the state,
especially for unemployed and for disadvantaged persons, and encourage growth in areas
experiencing insufficient economic growth, all within the capacities of the state's natural
resources, public services, and public facilities.

• Property rights. Private property shall not be taken for public use without just compensation
having been made. The property rights of landowners shall be protected from arbitrary and
discriminatory actions.

• Permits. Applications for both state and local government permits should be processed in a timely
and fair manner to insure predictability.

• Natural resource industries. Maintain and enhance natural resource-based industries, including
productive timber, agricultural, and fisheries industries. Encourage the conservation of productive
forest lands and productive agricultural lands, and discourage incompatible uses.

• Open space and recreation. Encourage the retention ofopen space and development of
recreational opportunities, conserve fish and wildlife habitat, increase access to natural resource
lands and water, and develop parks.

• Environment. Protect the environment and enhance the state's high quality of life, including air

City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Ch. 1 Summary and Plan Administration 2



and water quality, and the availability of water.

• Citizen participation and coordination. Encourage the involvement ofcitizens in the planning
process and ensure coordination between communities and jurisdictions to reconcile conflicts.

• Public facilities and services. Ensurethat those publicfacilities and services necessary to support
development shall be adequate to serve the development at the time development is available for
occupancy and use without decreasing cun'ent service levels below locally established minimum
standards.

• Historic preservation. Identify and encourage the preservation of lands, sites, and structures that
have historical or archaeological significance.

The County-wide Planning Policy

The GMA requires that each countyand its incorporated communities agree on a set ofpolicies that will
ensure coordinated planning across jurisdictional lines. Yakima County, in conjunction with the Cityof
Selah and othercommunities, adopted the County-wide Planning Policy (CWPP) in 1993; the policy was
updated in 2003. The CWPP provide a framework for planning that includes designation ofan UGA,
provisionofurban services in the UGA concurrentwith growth, coordinated transportation systems,
coordinated policies for housing, creation ofjoint planning within the UGA, and consistent economic
development policies. The CWPP also directly address the GMA's goals that: a) private property rights be
considered, b) development permits be processed in a fair andtimely manner, c) citizen participation be
the foundation ofall planning efforts.

The Selah UGA Comprehensive Plan is generally and specifically consistent with the CWPP. In general,
as described in the Guiding Principles section of the CWPP, the Selah UGA Comprehensive Plan supports
the principals of seeking solutions locally, using a common database for planning and consistent terms for
comprehensive land use categories. Land use data in the Selah Comprehensive Plan is based on Yakima
CountyAssessor's data and local knowledgeof City staff, and the transportation analysis is based on data
from the Yakima Valley Conference ofGovernments.

Specific elements of the CWPPare addressed in corresponding elements ofthe SelahComprehensive
Plan. These are summarized below:

Yakima County-wide Planning Policy Selah UGA Comprehensive Plan

Urban Growth Area Policies The Selah UGA is consistent with the Urban Growth Area

policies of the CWPP. Chapter 3 provides a capacity
analysis for the UGA.

Contiguous and Orderly Development Policies The Land Use Element of the Comprehensive Plan
provides for growth first in areas with available services,

followed by UGA areas where future services are
planned. Refer to policy LUGM 3.2.

Siting Public Facilities Policies Objective LUGM 5 and Policy 5 in the LandUse policies
support the cooperative siting ofpublic facilities,

consistent with the CWPP.

County-wide Transportation Facilities Policies The transportation policies and Chapter 7 of the
Comprehensive Plan are consistent with this element of

the CWPP.

Affordable Housing Policies Refer to the housing policies and Chapter 4 of the Selah

City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Ch. 1 Summary and Plan Administration



Comprehensive Plan for affordable housing policies in
support of this element of the CWPP

Joint Planning Policies The Selah Comprehensive Plan supports tlic concept of
joint cooperative planning with surrounding jurisdictions.

Policies that address inter-local cooperation with the
County and other agencies include Policy LUGM 4.2

Objective LUGM 5, Policy LUGM 5.1, Policy CFU 2.1
and Policy CPU 3.3.

Economic Development Policies The Land Use and Economic Development elements of
the Comprehensive Plan include policies to ensure that

economic development is consLstent with the capacity of
the region's natural resources and with the City's land use

and capital facilities plan. Refer to goals and policies in
the Land Use and Economic Development elements.

Fiscal Impact Analysis Policies The City's Capital facilities element provides a capital
facilities plan consistent with the CWPP and includes

consideration of coordination needs with other agencies.
Please refer to the Capital facilities and Utilities policies

and background information in Chapter 8. The
Comprehensive Plan does not include consideration ofan

impact fee process (CWPP H 3.3).

Coordination with Special Purpose Districts,
Adjacent Counties and State, Tribal and

Federal Governments Policies

The Comprehensive Plan supports coordination with
.special purpose districts and adjacent governmental

agencies. Policies that address inter-agency coordination
include Policy LUGM 4,2 Objective LUGM 5, Policy

LUGM 5.1, Policy CFU 2.1 and Policy CFU 3.3.

Public Involvement

On (insert date}, the Selah City Council adopted the City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
Public Participation Plan (PPP). The PPP establishes the following for public involvement during the Plan
update:

• Planning Commission public meetings - discuss draft and final sections of Plan elements at

regularly scheduled planning commission meetings or appropriately advertised special meetings.

• Public Comment - the draft will be available for review during a public comment period.

• Final Public Hearing - the draft will be modified based upon comments received during the public

meetings and during the public comment period. The City Council will hold a public hearing on

the final draft prior to adoption.

The objectives of the PPP include:
• Provide for "early and continuous" public participation
• Build community trust in the planning process
• Seek public input and ideas concerning the future of Selah
• Encourage participation of individuals, community groups and organizations that may not

nonnally participate in the planning process
• Explain the laws by which the City is obligated to conduct the Update process

Roles

The day-to-day work ofimplementing the Selah UGA Comprehensive Plan requires support from the City
and community as a whole. Key actors and their respective roles are described below:

City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Ch. I Summary and Plan Administration 4



The City of Selah and Yaklma County Planning Commissions. The role of the Planning Commission
is one of advisory to the legislative body. Tlic Commission is responsible for informing the legislative
body about the consequences of potential development decisions. A well-functioning Commission can
help the legislative body weigh the advantages and disadvantages of alternative courses of action. The
Commission should keep the public infonned and seek to include their input.

The Selah Cit>' Council and Board of County Commissioners. These elected officials have the
responsibility for enacting and amending land use regulations after considering the recommendations of
the Commission. The Selah City Council is responsible for decision-making with the Selah City limits,
while the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is responsible for decision-making within the
unincorporated portion of Selah's UGA. Both boards' responsibilities include amending zoning
regulations and the zoning district maps. The City Council and BOCC also play a part in the
comprehensive planning process by reviewing the plans that pertain to their jurisdictions, and making
recommendations. The role of the City Council and BOCC in the subdivision process includes accepting
or rejecting dedications of casements, right-of-way and other public lands, approving financial guarantees
or financing mechanisms to ensure construction of all public improvements, approving engineering
drawings, and approving subdivisions prior to their being recorded.

The Citizens. Fonnalizing citizen input through public meetings and required public hearings is one of
the most vital aspects of the planning process. Citizens can become involved in the process by
contributing to the meaningful dialogue surrounding particular issues or the process in general.

Planning Area

The Selah UGA is approximately7.2 square miles, and includes the land within the City limits in addition
to land dedicated outside and adjacent to City limits that is identified as land needed for future
development during a 20-year planning period. Land cannot be annexed to the City of Selah unless it is
contained within the UGA and is adjacent to the existingCity limits, except that parcels not contiguous
with existing City limits may be annexed for municipal purposes. The UGA boundary is illustrated in
Figure xx, page xx. The UGA represents the potential annexation boundaries of the City of Selah.

Future Land Use Map

The City's Planning Commission developed the Future Land Use Map for the Selah UGA after
consideration of the following factors: a projected population of 9,163 in the year 2040, and the resultant
residential, commercial, industrial and public land use requirements to accommodate the projected
population; existing land use patterns and environmental constraints; and public input received through
the public hearing process (see Land Use Elemcnl, Figure x page x).

The Future Land Use Map continues the land use designations established in 1997, and revisited in the
2005 Plan update, anticipating an expanded downtown commercial core, continued industrial
development adjacent to the Burlington Noi1hcm-Santa Fe Railroad, and a moderate density increase near
the City center and a continuation of low density residential development south and west of the existing
City center.

City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Ch. 1 Summary and Plan Adminislralion



Comprehensive Plan Amendments

Annual Amendments

Community Planning is an iterative process, meaning that the Plan is a living document that will be
amended on a regular basis as conditions change, better information becomes available, and/or community
values evolve. Under the Growth Management Act, comprehensive plan amendments may only occur
once per year. The City of Selah sets {insert month} as its anniversary date of Comprehensive Plan
adoption. {Insert month} will also serve as the month of any given annual amendment cycle by which
amendments to the Comprehensive Plan must be submitted for consideration during that cycle.
Amendments submitted after {insert month} will be held over until the next annual amendment cycle.
Amendment proposals may be submitted at any time during the year by members of the public by filing an
application using forms available from the City, or by motion by the City Council. Non-governmental
amendment proposals are subject to an application fee as per SMC § 20.22.020.

After the applications are processed by City staff, they will be considered by the Planning Commission,
which will forward a recommendation to the City Council. Public comment is invited during the Planning
Commission review process, including at a public hearing on the proposed amendments. After receiving
the Planning Commission recommendation, the amendments will be submitted to the Washington State
Department of Commerce for the required 60-day State review. After the State review period has expired,
the City Council will make the final decision on all Comprehensive Plan amendments. If approved, the
amendments will be adopted by ordinance.

Within 10 days following adoption, the City will submit the adopted amendments to the Department of
Commerce. The City will then also publish a notice of adoption and availability of the amendment in its
newspaper of record. A final 6()-day State review and comment period will commence from the date of
publication. Appeals of the adopted amendments to the Growth Management Hearings Board can be filed
during this final 60-day review period.

The City shall establish and broadly disseminate to the public a public participation program consistent
with RCW 36.70A.035 and 36.70A. 140 that identifies procedures and schedules whereby updates,
proposed amendments, or revisions of the Comprehensive Plan are considered by the governing body of
the City no more frequently than once every year. "Update" means to review and revise, if needed.

Emergency Amendments

This Plan may be revised or amended outside of the normal schedule if findings are adopted to show that
the amendment was necessary due to an emergency situation of a neighborhood or community-wide
significance. Examples of emergency situations include those which would present an imminent threat to
public health and safety, an imminent danger to public or private property, or an imminent threat of
serious environmental degradation. A personal emergency on the part of a particular applicant or property
owner is not considered an emergency situation. Plan and zoning amendments related to annexations may
be considered during the normal annexation process and need not be coordinated with the annual Plan
amendment schedule. The nature of any emergency and proposed amendment shall be explained to the
City Council. The Council will decide whether or not to allow the proposal to proceed ahead of the

City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Ch. I Summary and Plan Administration 6



normal amendment schedule.

In addition to emergencies, amendments may be considered more frequently than once per year under the
following circumstances:

1) The proposed amendment concerns the initial adoption of a sub-area plan that does not modify the
Comprehensive Plan policies and designations applicable to the sub-area;

2) The proposed amendment concerns theadoption or amendment of a shoreline master program
under the procedures set forth in chapter 90.58 ROW;

3) The proposed amendment concents the amendment of the Capital Facilities Element of a
Comprehensive Plan that occurs concun-cnlly with the adoption or amendment of a Yakima
County or City budget;

4) The proposed amendment concents the adoption ofComprehensive Plan amendments necessary to
enact a planned action under RCW 43.21C.031(2) (State environmental policy - Significant
impacts), provided that amendments are considered in accordance with the public participation
program established by the Cityand all persons whohaverequested notice of a Comprehensive
Plan update are given notice of the amendments and an opportunity to comment.

5) All proposals shall be considered by the governing bodyconcurrently so the cumulative effect of
the various proposals can be ascertained. However, after appropriate public participation, the City
may adopt amendments or revisions to its Comprehensive Plan to resolve an appeal of a
Comprehensive Plan filed with a growth management hearings board or with the court.

Ci iteria for Approving a Change to the Future Land Use Map

Changes in the Future Land Use Map contained in the Land Use Element will only begranted after the
City Council has reviewed the proposed change to determine if it complies with the standards and criteria
listed below. Achange in the Future Land Use Map shall only begranted if such written findings are
made:

1) The proposal is consistent with the provisions of the GMA and other applicable State planning
requirements;

2) Theproposal is consistent with, and will help implement thegoals, policies and objectives of this
Comprehensive Plan;

3) Required changes to implementing regulations are identified prior to adoption of the proposed
change, and are scheduled for revision, so that these implementing regulations remain consistent
with the Comprehensive Plan;

4) The proposal will increase the development or use potential ofa siteor area without creating
significant adverse impacts on existing critical areas, or on other uses legally existing or pennitted
in the area;

5) Theproposal is an extension of similar adjacent useor is of sufficient size to make theproposal
logical;

6) The traffic generated bytheproposal will not unduly burden the traffic circulation systems in the
vicinity. The collector and arterial system currently serves or can concurrently be extended to serve
the proposal, as needed;

7) Adequate public facilities and services exist or can concurrentlybe developed to serve the

City of Sclah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Cli. 1 Summary and Plan Adminisirdtion 7



proposal;

8) The other characteristics of the proposal are compatible with those of otheruses in the vicinity;

9) The other uses in the vicinityof the proposal are such as to permit the proposal to function
properly;

10) If the proposal has impacts beyond theCitylimits, the proposal hasbeen jointlyreviewed by
Yakima County; and

11)Any other similar considerations that may be appropriate to the particular case.

How Will the Plan Be Implemented?

The GMA contains requirements that communities take real steps to assure that the goals and policies are
not ignored as decisions occur and are, in fact, implemented by day-to-day decisions. In order to make
goalsand policiesactually affectwhat happens in the real world, several thingsmust happen. To assure
that all government decisions madeafter its adoption are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, the City
codes, procedures and regulations must be amended to be consistent with the Plan. Primary
implementation tools include the City Zoning Code and other development regulations, the Six-Year
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP),State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), utility plans, the
critical areasordinance, and many other city codes and programs. The implementation phase of the
planning process calls for codesand programs to be amended to implement the goalsand policiesof the
Comprehensive Plan as needed. Any proposed change to a program or ordinancewill be discussed in a
public hearing and must be based on citizeninvolvement. In this way, it canbe assured that the specific
steps taken are as consistent with community desires as the initial goals and policies.

Organization of this Comprehensive Plan
The GMA requires that a comprehensive plan contain a Land Use Element,HousingElement,
Transportation Element, Capital FacilitiesElement and Utilities Element. In addition, recent changes to
the GMA require a Park Element and EconomicDevelopmentElement. The requirement for these latter
two elements, however, is not effective until funds sufficient to coverapplicable costs to local government
are appropriated by the State. The Selah Comprehensive Plan contains all required elements, as well as a
Parks and Recreation Element. In addition to these required elements, the City of Selah has elected to
include a Natural Environment Element. Goals and Policies for each of these elements are found in the
frontof the Plan, followed by background information, including an analysis ofexistingconditions,
discussionofpotential future conditions,and establishmentofstandards for futuredevelopment and
service provisions, as appropriate.

A communityprofile, glossaryof terms and statementofstate planning goals are included as appendices
to this Plan.

City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Ch. 1 Siunmary and Plan Administration



DRAFT

CHAPTER SIX

Natural Environment Element

Introduction

The Washington Growth Management Act (GMA) does not requirea Natural Environment Element in
thecomprehensive plan, butdoes seta number of requirements with regard tonatural systems:

Conservation of resource lands and fish and wildlife habitat

Protection of the environment and critical areas

Designation of resource lands and critical areas

Provisions for theprotection of thequality and quantity of groundwater used forpublic water
supplies

Wliere applicable, a review ofdrainage, flooding, and stormwater run-offin the area covered
bytheplan and nearby jurisdictions, and guidance for corrective actions to mitigate orcleanse
those discharges that pollute the waters of the state.

The latter two requirements will be addressed in the Land Use Element.

Applicable Countywide Planning Policies

TheYakima Countywide Planning Policies arenot specifically required by theGMA to address the
physical character of the land or natural resource and critical areas. Nonetheless, several of the
Countywide Planning Policies do specifically address natural resource issues. The following
Countywide Planning Policiesapply to discussionof the Natural Environment Element.

1. When determining landrequirements for urban growth areas (UGAs), allowances will be
made for greenbelt and open space areas and for protectionof wildlife habitat and other
environmentally sensitive areas [RCW 36.70A. 110(2)] (Countywide Planning Policy:
A.3.7.).

a. Encourage economic growth within the capacities of the region's natural
resources, public services and public facilities.

b. Identify current and potential physical and fiscal capacities for municipal and
private watersystems, wastewater treatment plants, roadways andother
infrastructure systems.

2. Identify economic opportunities thatstrengthen and diversify the county's economy
while maintaining the integrityofour natural environment (G.3.1.).

3. Special districts, adjacent counties, state agencies, the tribal government and federal
agencies willbe invited to participate in comprehensive planning and development

City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Ch. 6 Natural Environment Element



activities that may aflect them, including the establishjiient and revision of UGAs;
allocation of forecasted population; regional transportation, capital facility, housing and
utility plans; and policies that may affect natural resources (1.3.)•

Relationship to Other Elements or Land Uses

Natural cnvirorunenis are closely tied to both economic development and land use. In an area where the
economy is based on the productive use of land for agriculture, the land resource must be protected to
assure continued economic viability of the area. At the same time, land is needed for housing and
economic development, including sites suitable for industries related to agriculture. Prevailing winds,
flood potential, and soil types make some areas more suitable than others for various land uses. Land
use planning needs to allow for protection of critical areas such as wetlands and wildlife habitat.

Critical Areas

The GMA requires cities and counties to identify and protect critical areas including the following areas
or ecosystems:

1. Wetlands

2. Areas with a critical recharging effect on aquifers used for potable water
3. Fish and wildlife habitat conservation areas

4. Frequently flooded areas
5. Geologically hazardous areas

This section inventories the type and potential location ofcritical areas in the Selah UGA. The purpose
is to identify critical areas that require protection and areas that may be either hazardous to
development, or may impose limitations which can only be overcome with costly engineering and
building techniques. This analysis allows the City to identify where development would be less efficient
and economical, as opposed to areas where development could occur that would be more compatible
with the natural environment.

Maps are based on the best data cuirenlly available. Because no on-the-ground field inventories of
critical areas were conducted in Selah, the maps should be considered as a guide for the City and permit
seekers when applying the CAO during development review processes. When needed, experts at the
appropriate State agencies may be consulted. The exception is the flood hazard data, which is provided
by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and is considered legally binding.

Best Available Science

Selah adopted a Critical Areas Ordinance (CAO) on April 8, 2014 and adopted an update to the CAO on
{insert date}. The Selah CAO includes standards and procedures for the protection of critical areas
identified In this Natural Enviromncnt Element as falling within the City of Selah UGA.

As required by the GMA (RCW 36.70A.172), protection of critical areas is based on the best available
science (BAS), according to the criteria set forth in WAC 365-195-905. The City of Selah will weigh
the most current scientific information from agencies, scientific consultants and published sources to

City of Selah Comprehensive Plan Update
DRAFT Ch. 6 Natural Environment Element i




















































































































































































































































































































	2016_01_13_15_03_37
	20160113150719918
	2016_01_13_15_05_34
	20160113150903173
	2016_01_13_15_07_14
	2016_01_13_15_07_58
	2016_01_13_15_09_20

